
From: David Pierce
To: Linton, Ron
Cc: Brad Bingham
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for 120-Day Extension of the Due Date for Corrective Actions
Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 11:59:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Ron,
 
Yes, you are correct.  I confirm the 05 May 2020 relief request (ADAMS Accession No.
ML20128J233), replaces the prior submission dated April 17, 2020 (ADAMS Accession No.
ML20115E399).
 
Thank you…
 
Dave Pierce
 
 
 
David W. Pierce |  Closure Manager
Homestake Mining Company- Grants, NM
Mailing Address: PO Box 98, Hwy 605, Grants, NM  87020
Physical Address: 560 Anaconda Road, Route 605, Milan, NM 87021
dpierce@homestakeminingcoca.com
Office: 1-505-287-4456 ext. 34   Fax: 1-505-287-9974
Mobile: +1-505-238-9701
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Linton, Ron <Ron.Linton@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 6:23 AM
To: David Pierce <dpierce@barrick.com>
Cc: Brad Bingham <bbingham@barrick.com>
Subject: EXT: RE: Request for 120-Day Extension of the Due Date for Corrective Actions
 
Dave:  Please confirm this one as well, if accurate. Thanks. Ron
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From: Linton, Ron 
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 1:05 PM
To: David Pierce <dpierce@barrick.com>
Cc: Brad Bingham (Bbingham@barrick.com) <Bbingham@barrick.com>
Subject: RE: Request for 120-Day Extension of the Due Date for Corrective Actions
 
David Pierce
Closure Manager
Grants Reclamation Project
Homestake Mining Company of CA
P.O. Box 98/Highway 605
Grants, NM 87020
 
Dave:
 
Please confirm the 05 May 2020 relief request (ADAMS Accession No. ML20128J233):
 

RE: Homestake Mining Company of California – Grants Reclamation
Project, License SUA-1471 – Request for 120-Day Extension of the
Due Date for Corrective Actions Resulting from HMC’s Self-
Assessment Which Will be implemented Through Changes and/or
Additions to the License or Procedures

 
Replaces the prior submission dated April 17, 2020 (ADAMS Accession No.
ML20115E399):

 
RE: Homestake Mining Company of California, U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission Audit of the Regulatory Compliance Self-
Assessment Submitted Pursuant to Condition 3 and 4 of
Confirmatory Order EA-16-114, Docket 04008903, License SUA-
1471: Request for 60-Day Extension

 
Thank you.
Ron
 
Ron C. Linton
Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery, and Waste Programs
MS T-5A10, 11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD  20852-2738
phone 301-415-7777
ron.linton@nrc.gov
 
 
From: David Pierce <dpierce@barrick.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 4:37 PM
To: Linton, Ron <Ron.Linton@nrc.gov>; Wilson, George <George.Wilson@nrc.gov>
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Cc: Pham, Bo <Bo.Pham@nrc.gov>; Michael McCarthy <mmccarthy@barrick.com>; George, Gerald
<GeraldGeorge@dwt.com>; Daniel Lattin <dlattin@barrick.com>; Randy Whicker
<randywhicker@ergoffice.com>; Brad Bingham <bbingham@barrick.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Request for 120-Day Extension of the Due Date for Corrective Actions
 
Mr. Linton / Mr. Wilson,
 
Attached is HMC’s request for 120-Day Extension of the Due Date for Corrective Actions resulting
from HMC’s Self-Assessment.
 
Should you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me; dpierce@homestakeminingcoca.com
or 505.238.9701.
 
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
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